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Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Systems Analysis Branch

Re: Request for Withdrawal of Amendment
File No. SES-AMD-20030624-00889
Transvision International Teleport, L..P.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Transvision International Teleport, L.P. (“Transvision”), applicant for a
license for a new earth station with call sign E030087, we hereby respectfully request that
Transvision’s amendment filed June 24, 2003 (File No. SES-AMD-20030624-00889) be
withdrawn. The subject amendment sought Commission consent to delete the extended band
frequencies applied for in Transvision’s underlying license application (File No. SES-LIC-
20030418-00503). Transvision has determined that it still needs the extended band frequencies
specified in its license application. Accordingly, Transvision is simultaneously filing an
electronic amendment to its license application to provide the requisite EMC analysis.

An extra copy of this filing, marked ‘Please Stamp and Return this copy to Fletcher Heald
& Hildreth’ is enclosed. Please date stamp this copy and return it to the courier.

Should you have any questions about this filing, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.
Very truly yours,
FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, P.L.C.

Aljsop
Cowunisel for Transvision International Teleport, L.P.

Enclosure
cc: Ms. Sylvia Lam, FCC (by email)



